



Min Jung Kang

Associate

TEL +82-2-316-2801
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL mjukang@shinkim.com

Ms. Min Jung Kang is an associate at Shin & Kim and member of the firm's Corporate Dispute Group. Her practice focuses on criminal litigation and civil litigation involving corporations, management disputes, and litigation involving family.

Ms. Kang graduated from Seoul University with a bachelor's degree in economics and received her master's degree from Seoul University's Graduate School of Law. Since 2022, She has joined Shin & Kim.

Professional Career

2022-Present Shin & Kim LLC
2016-2019 Innopolis Foundation

Education

2019-2022 Seoul National University, School of Law (J.D.)
2010-2016 Seoul National University, College of Social Sciences (B.A. in Economics)

Qualifications

2022 Admitted to bar, Korea

Languages

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.